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MAY 2 6 206 Engineering
_ James R. Hagerman, P.E.
“BlrupiAlan Directer of Engineering

Pigtning Cormnissign

May 26, 2016

Mz, Mike Brusseau, AICP, Senior Pianuner

Knoxville-Knox County Mefropolitan Planning Commission
City-County Building, Suitc 403

Knoxviile, T'ennessee 37902

SUBJECT: Closure of Ilellerd Place
MPC File # 6-A-16-SC; City Block 11402

Mr. Brusseau:
The City Engineering Department has no objections to close the above reference right-of-way area.

However, should this right-of-way be closed, the City will reserve easements for ail drainage facilities and ufilities,
if any, located in or within five (5) feet of the propetty described herein. [f facilities or utilities are found not
feasible to the site development or use, they may be removed and relocated, subject fo City Engineering and/or
other applicable easement holder review and approval.

Sincerely,

Lragarnt . st

Benjamin D. Davidson, PLS, Technical Services Administrator, Department of Engineering
Ph: 865-215-2148

-1-
G-A=5C-16_Tech Services Repsonse
City County Building » Room 180 » 106 Main Street, # P.O. Box 1631 » Knoxville, Tennessee 37901
Office: (865) 215-2148 « Fa (3653 215-2631 » Email: jhagerman@eityoflnoxvilleorg
www.CityOlKnoxville.org




